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PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: June 23, 2021

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Highlights of the Graduating Class of 2021

PRESENTED BY:  Valerie Simpson, Executive Director of Educational Services

ACTION REQUESTED
Celebrate the Graduating Class of 2021

BACKGROUND INFORMATION
The Highlights of the Graduating Class of 2021 presentation provides a profile of this year’s graduating
class.

Included in the presentation is preliminary 2021 data related to graduation rate, A-G readiness, CTE
Completers, and Seal of Biliteracy. Preliminary 2021 graduation data indicates increases to:

Overall Graduate Rate

e A-G Readiness Rate

e CTE Completion Rate

e Seal of Biliteracy

The presentation provides a list of some of the colleges, universities, and technical schools graduates will
attend in the fall.

The local community continues to support our scholars with scholarships totaling $1,250,935.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: None

PREPARED BY: Mindi Brenner for Valerie Simpson, Executive Director of Educational Services.

Attachment: Presentation of the Highlights of the Class of 2021



